
Ontario chief. 
assault charge dismissed 
By Pearce Bannon 
Special to Turtle Island News 

- sARNIA, Ont.,- Ontario Regional Chief Tom Bressette 
blamed politics for a January . 1998 assault charge 
against him which was dismissed in-court here last Fri­
day. 
"I believe it was a political charge 
as far as I'm concerned," Bressette 
told reporters minutes after Judge 
R.G. Hunter dismissed the case. 
"People wanted to discredit me 
politically is what the motive 
was." 

Kettle and Stony Point residents 
making unfounded accusations 
about band council operations, 
Bressette explained, were behind 
the confrontation that led to his 

being charged with assault 
The charge stemmed from a late­

night clash between factions at the 
Kettle and Stony Point band office 
on January 18, Prior to being 
elected Regional Chief in· June 
1997, Chief Bressette served as 
Kettle and Stony's chief for eight 
years. 
Christine Bressette, who said she . 

(Continued on page 2) 



(Continued from front page) 

was assaulted by Chief Bressette, 
told the court he grabbed her right 
wrist and squeezed it after she 
blocked his atteJ]lpt to open the 
reseive's council chambers. Ms. 
Bressette is no relation to Chief 
Bressette. 
Ms. Bressette testified that after 

she · yelled in pain from the 

squeeze, the Chief · laughed and Tom Breuette up politics to 
said, "Why don't you fall down?• blame for cbarge 

Court heard that earlier that 

Cbriatlae Breaaette, aaya abe 
W661UUll/ted 

evening, at approximately 8 p.m., leadership in the community. council. 
Ms. Bressette led a group of five In his ruling, Judge Hunter said •it seems to be the Minister of 
women and three children in what Chief Bressette had no intention of Indian Affairs is not interested in 
she described as a peaceful occu- assaulting Ms. Bressette in his what's happening here." Only the 
pation of the band office. attempt to Uy and open the council Reform Party is concerned, she 

Ms. Bressette testified that the chamber doors. Any contact that said. 
occupation was to protest the mis- occw:red between the two was Chief Bressette told reporters 
use of fonds and authority by the minimal. be said. anyone is we1come to audit Kettle 
reseive's band council. The He also rejected testimony from and. Stony's books providing they 
women were calling for a forensic the two women who said they wit- do so_,.ithout wearing a mask over 
audit of band business that Ms. nessed an assault. saying they did their face. 
Bressette said will uncover cor- not have a clear view of what hap- He said moa Kettle and Stony 
mption and ftaud. pened. residents are tired and angry with a 
Ms. Bressette told the court the Judge Hmter also turned down small disgruntled minority tlying 

chief waJked away from her after Ms. Bressette's application for a to fon:e their views by occupying 
amther protester told him her chil- peace bond against Chief · Bres- reserve facilities. 
dren were inside the council sette. "The whole council who (protest­
chambers. Speaking outside the courthouse, ers) are calling corrupt were all 
Testimony from two women pre- Ms. Bressette said she was not sur- elected,• be said. 

sent during the occupation sup- prised by the judge's ruling. In tum, Kettle and Stony Point 
ported Ms. Bressette's claim that Tom B.-essette's position as has always registered "clean" 
Chief Bressette grabbed her and Ontario's highest ranking chief, audits with Indian Affairs, said 
then made the remark about she said, helped sway Judge Chief Bressette. 
ailing down. Hunter's decision. •1t seems to be Tensions at Kettle and Stony 
Chief B~~=~ said like thtDIOle power and the more Point over f,be last 18 months bave 

that, but only after rt,$Sde poJiticaDy involved you are in led to three protests for band coun­
blocked his hand from grabbing things,• the mote pull you in court, cil accountability at the band 

door handle with her hand. She she said. office. 
then complained out loud be was Far from giving up her protest, There has also been a long-time 
IPWmDI. ig her. Ms. Bressette said she still wants a rift between Stoney Pointers, who 
"I tigure,d she would accuse me of forensic audit of the band council's say they are a separate group, and 

ting ~r so I said, 'Why don't operations. But, she said, Kettle the Kettle Point band. Stoney 
ou fall down and make it look and Stony Point band council Point families were moved to 
ood," be told the court. recently decided to take money neaiby Kettle Point in 1942 when 
Chief Bressette testified he got eannarlced for an audit to use for the fedeml government appropri-

lved with the protest because, road. improvements. ated their land to build an army 
ven though he was no longer the Ms. Bressette also accused the training camp. 
senre's chief, residents asked for federal government of ignoring The Kettle reseive was eveJtually 

.::his=· ..::bel=:i:;..:,i.:· ::!:!..:there==-w=as~a:.:lack=~o~f_ resi= · de= nts~ ' c;;.;;o.;;;;ncems;;;...;..;;;;~abo~ ut ....... the ____ b=and=-, renamed Kettle and Stony Point 
with the "e" dropped from 
"Stoney." 
An agreement in principle for the 

return of Camp Ippeiwash to the 
Kettle and Stony Point band was 
signed in June. The camp, howev­
er, remains occupied by descen­
dants of Stoney Point members. 


	SNPL004812v00d
	SNPL004812v01d

